
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: The Grove Buildings, Barton Lane, Mere, BA12 6JA 

Date: Wednesday 17 February 2010 

Time: 7.00pm 

 

Including the Parishes of Alvediston, Ansty, Barford St. Martin, Berwick St John, 
Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, 
Chicklade, Chilmark, Compton Chamberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead 
St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesbourne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, 

Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, South 
Newton, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Toney, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, 
Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton and Zeals. 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore, on 01722 434560 or email  
or Richard Munro (South West Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01985 844825 
or (email) richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Cllr Bridget Wayman – (Chairman) Nadder and East Knoyle 

Cllr Richard Beattie Wilton and Lower Wylye Valley 

Cllr Tony Deane Tisbury 

Cllr Josephine Green – (Vice-Chairman) Fovant and Chalke Valley 

Cllr George Jeans Mere 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Items to be considered 

Time 

  

   

1.   Welcome and Introductions   

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 16)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 9 December 2009.  

5.   Chairman's Announcements  7.05pm 

6.   Partners Update  7.10pm 

 To receive a verbal update from Wiltshire Police.   

7.   Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA)  7.25pm 

 To receive a presentation on the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (Health and Well-being) for Mere, Tisbury and Wilton 
Community Areas. 
 
Officer: Maggie Rae, Joint Director of Public Health 

 

8.   Rural Broadband (Pages 17 - 34) 7.55pm 

 To consider the attached report and to receive an update. 
 
Officer: Tim Martienssen, Regeneration Manager  

 

9.   Community Area Grants (Pages 35 - 110) 8.10pm 

 The Board members will consider applications for funding, from 
the fifteen applicants as follows (Report attached): 
 

• Hindon Parish Council – Audio-visual Equipment £487 

• Upper Stour Parochial Church Council  - Restoration of 
Handbells £2,690 

• Friends of Fives Court (Mere) – Residents Garden £3,000 

• Wilton Development Centre for Young People – Leisure 
Credits £5,000 

• Mere Historical Society – Storage Materials £997 

 



• Upper Stour Parochial Church Council – Restoration of 
Church Bells £5,000 

• Bishopstone Village Hall – Refurbishment £5,000 

• Bowerchalke Church – Restoration of Boiler £3,500 

• Wilton Bowls Club – Mower/Scarifier £2,794 

• Hindon Fellowship Club – Replace Clubhouse Doors and 
Windows £1,700 

• Mere Social Club – Skittle Alley £4,500 

• Broad Chalke Parish Council – Tarmac Leisure Centre Car 
Park £3,415 

• Bowerchalke Village Hall – Upgrade of Lighting £986 

• Burcombe Parish Council – Upgrade Village Hall £5,000 

• Tisbury Methodist Church – Storage facilities £705 
 
Officer: Richard Munro, Community Area Manager 

 

10.   Updates from Community Area Partnerships (CAPs)  9:10pm 

 To receive updates from the Community Area Partnerships. 
 

• TAPCAP 

• Mere 

• Wilton 

 

11.   Update on Issues  9.20pm 

 To receive an update from the Community Area Manager on the 
progress of Issues to date. 
 
Officer: Richard Munro, Community Area Manager 

 

12.   Forward Plan (Pages 111 - 112)  

 To note the Forward Plan (copy attached).   

13.   Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close:  9.30pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Future Meeting Dates 

 

Wednesday, 21 April 2010 
7.00pm 

Nadder Hall, Tisbury 
 

Wednesday 23 June 2010 
7.00pm 

In the Wilton Community Area 
 

Wednesday 25 August 2010 
7.00pm 

In the Mere Community Area 
 
 

 
 





C
a
stle

H
ill

St Michael

W
hitford

St.
M
ich
aels

C
o
ttag

e

B
ra
d
m
e
re

Cast
le V

iew

M
a
n
d
e
rle
y

Y
e
w
G
le
n
H
o

C
o
tta
g
e

Hou
se

House

5

Latimer Coach House

Magpie Cottage

TCB

Path

B
u
tco
m
b
e

Ho

R
id
g
e

B
la
n
d
in
g
s

Close

A
va
lo
n

Manor Youth

S
h
e
rry

B
u
ild
in
g Libr

ary

1

Coa
ch

Orchard

M
ilto
n
C
o
ttag

e

An
ge
l H
ou
se

Hotel

1-4

Clock

Church Lane

T
re
g
a
n
h
a
w
k

G
ro
ve

PH

C
a
stle

H
ill

1

H
o
u
se

Old

The Green

The
Litt
le H

ous
e

Tower

1-
8

29

St Ann's

3

H
o
u
s
e

House

R
ick

S
to
n
e
s

B
A
R
T
O
N
L
A
N
E

CAST
LE HI

LL

CH
URC

H S
TRE

ET

Castleton

Arc
hwa

y C
otta

ge

5

M
a
lth
o
u
s
e

Talbot

A
n
g
e
l

Ostlers Cottage

Old

MS

Cot
tag
e

Way

A
p
p
ro
a
ch

The Old Rectory

H
illv
ie
w

The

The Archangel Church

T
o
w
er
V
iew

Sto
w
e
r
C
o
ttag

e

Cross

T
h
e
R
o
n
d
e
l

Well
Monks

24

LA
NE

Pond

Dean's

S
h
ip
H
o
te
l

C
o
rn
e
r

T
h
e
C
o
tta
g
e

B 3
09
5

109.7m

Playground

La
n
d
e
r
H
o
u
se

10
6.
1m

Elm Cottage

B
e
e
ch
cro
ft

106.0m

The Old School House

Glebe

B
a
rto
n

Th
e C
han

try

2

Tou
rist

Info
Cen

tre

St
Peter's

Pilg
rim
s

3
The Vicarage

The Old Barb

P
a
th
(u
m
)

H
o
u
s
e

O
sm
in
g
to
n

Car Park

G
ro
ve

CASTL
E STR

EET
B
u
tt
O
f

T
re
la
w
n

22

La
tim
e
r

1

Little
G
ab
les

T
h
e

10

10
4.8
m

Bank

Old Ship Yard

G
iffe

n

M
il
e
s
to
n
eMilest

one

H
ills
id
e

Sev
en
Mile

Field Cottage

West

Tithings

M
id
w
in
te
r

Band Room

C
o
tta
g
e

Chantry Cottage

20

The

W
arw
ick
H
o
u
se

P
o
rtc
u
llis

Granary Cottage

T
h
e
O
ld

7

1

T
h
e
O
ld
H
o
u
s
e

106.8m

105.

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with
permission of the controller of her majesty's stationary office ©Crown Copyright ±Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010

The Grove Buildings
Barton Lane

Mere
BA12 6JA

0 10 20 30 405
Meters

Grove Buildings

Agenda Annex

Page 1



Page 2



 

MINUTES 

Agenda Item 04 
 
Extraordinary Meeting of:  SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place:     Wilton Community Centre, West Street, Wilton, SP2 6HJ 

Date:     Wednesday 9 December 2009 

Start Time:    7:00pm  
Finish Time:    9:40pm 

 
Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:  
 
Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01722 434560 or (e-mail) 
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk   
 
Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Bridget Wayman (Chairman), Richard Beattie, Tony Deane, Josephine Green 
(Vice Chairman), George Jeans. 
 
John Brady – Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing. 
 
Wiltshire Officers 
Graham Hogg – Service Director for Housing 
Lisa Moore – Democratic Services 
Richard Munro – Community Area Manager 
Tim Slator - Corporate Estates Manager 
 
Parish Councils 
Bower Chalke PC – R Fisher and R Weaver. 
Burcombe without PC – C Churchill 
Chilmark PC – P Boyles. 
Dinton PC – C Smith and C Churchill 
East Knoyle PC – D Booth 
Fovant PC – T Phillips 
Hindon PC – D Robertson. 
Mere PC – M Hall 
Quidhampton PC - C Churchill 
South Newton PC – J Green. 
Swallowcliffe PC – G Ewer. 
Teffont PC – R Long-Fox and Z Faulkner. 
Tisbury PC – F Corp, D Carroll and P Duffy. 
Tollard Royal PC - N Palmer and B Palmer. 

Page 3



  

West Tisbury PC – A Lay 
Wilton TC– B Belk, C Blackner, P Edge, J Hinnis, J Griffin, A Kinsey, P Matthews, 
I Lindsay C Rind-Tutt and M Wood. 
Zeals PC – R Gray and K Byrne. 
 
Partners 
Wiltshire Police – Acting Chief Inspector David McMullin and Inspector Paul 
Franklin 
TAPCAP – Nigel Knowles 
Plain Action – John Dowsett 
Wiltshire Libraries – Hilary Glyde 
 
Members of the Public: 25 
Total in Attendance: 70 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



  

 

Agenda 
Item 
No. 
 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision Action 
By 

1. Welcome and Introduction 
 
The Chairman welcomed everyone to meeting of the South West 
Wiltshire Area Board. 
 
Councillor John Brady was Introduced as the Cabinet Member 
attending the Board. 
 

 

2. Apologies for Absence 
 
Councillor John Noeken – Cabinet member, Wiltshire Council 
Jaki Farrell, Youth Development Officer, Wiltshire Council, 
Joy Hillyer – Independent Member of Wiltshire Police Authority 
Wanda Szewc – Tenants Panel 
 

 

3. Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor George Jeans declared a prejudicial interest regarding Item 
– 10. Grant Applications – application received from Mere Parish 
Council, as he was a member.  
 
Councillor Jeans spoke on the application, but then left the room for the 
decision and did not vote. 
 

 

4. Minutes 

 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 21 October 2009 be approved 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Chairman’s Announcements 

 

The Chairman updated the board on some recent developments, these 
were: 

• Cabinet had agreed that the Tisbury Sure Start Children’s Centre  
would be located in the old Department of Community Services 
(DCS) site, next to Nadder Hall. 

• The DVD of the Speed limit Review had now been sent out to all 
Parishes. 

• On 1 December 2009, Full Council resolved that all Parish 
Council election fees would be paid by Wiltshire Council in the 
future. 

The Chairman asked the public if anyone wished to speak, the following 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



  

issues were raised: 

1. Michael Hall, Vice Chairman of Mere Parish Council, read a 
statement regarding the proposed harmonisation of the car 
parking charges across Wiltshire. He explained that such 
harmonisation would be detrimental to the shops and 
businesses in Mere, leading to more closures and push 
existing trade to neighbouring villages. Patients visiting the 
doctors surgery would also suffer, as they would be charged to 
park in the car park next to the surgery, when originally the 
surgery was built in it’s present location because of the access 
to free parking. Mr Hall called on the Area Board for their 
support. 

 

The Chairman agreed that the Board would give its support in resisting 
car parking charges to villages and shopping areas in the community 
areas of South West Wiltshire. 

 

2. A resident of Randall’s Croft in Wilton addressed the Board 
regarding the general state of the area, and explained that the 
phone box and street signs were hidden by overgrown 
hedges, some of which were fourteen foot high.  

 

Graham Hogg, Service Director for Housing agreed to look in to the 
matter 

 

3. A resident of Stoford addressed the Board regarding the heavy 
use of the C class roads in the area by HGV drivers. A 
particular issue was that of traffic jams caused by the HGV’s 
using the narrow lanes. 

 

Photographs showing the size of the vehicles using the roads were 
passed to the Board members, by the resident. Councillor Beattie 
informed the Board that he had already attempted to speak with the 
Highways Department regarding the issue, with no avail. Councillor 
Beattie agreed to try again in contacting the Highways Department to 
discuss the matter. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard 
Munro 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Graham 
Hogg 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr 
Beattie 

6. Setting the Council’s Spending Priorities 

Graham Hogg, Director of Housing Services gave an introduction to the 
Board on the Consultation exercise.  

Now seven months in to the new Wiltshire Council, it was time to start 
looking at how the Council spends it’s money. In February Wiltshire 
Council will start setting the budgets for the year to come. 

It is important that Wiltshire Council has the views of local people, on 
what areas they feel the money should be spent. The ballot paper 
exercise will enable Wiltshire Council to collate the results from each 

 

Page 6



  

Area Board.  

A DVD setting out how the Council spends its money, how it has been 
saving money and what it plans to do with its money, was shown to the 
Board. Following this everyone was asked to complete a ballot paper. 
These were collected on the night and the top five scores were as 
follows: 

 

 

  

 Spend More Spend Less 

1 Maintenance of 
existing roads 

Archives of Public 
records 

2 Youth Services & Adult 
Social Care for Older 
People 

Town Centre 
improvements 

3 New road building and 
road improvements 

Museums and 
Galleries 

4 Traffic management 
and Congestion / Adult 
Social care for people 
with mental / physical 
disabilities 

Planning 

5 Bus services Road Safety Training 

 

7. Former Wilton Middle School 

Tim Slator – Corporate Estates Manager gave an update to the Board 
on the former Wilton Middle School site. Some of the points covered 
were: 

• The School was closed down following a three tier review. 

• The building had stood empty for several years, and there were 
concerns of vandalism. 

• The Educational Department has no plans to bring the site back 
into educational use. 

• The only access to the site is by a narrow road, causing problems 
in terms of Highways. 

• One third of the site is owned by the Diocese, who is in support of 
developing the site.  

• There are security issues on site whilst the buildings remain 
unused.  

• A live in Guardian is currently living in the bungalow on site, and 
is working with the Community Beat officer to tackle anti social 
behaviour at the site. 

Planning is one constraint on the development of the site, as the site is 
currently classed as category D1, which means that if the site were to be 
reopened as a school, no change of use would be required. However, if 
the site were to be used for anything outside the D1 category, a change 
of use would need to be applied for.  

Another key issue for consideration when planning the development of 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



  

the site is the limited access. To improve access, additional land would 
need to be purchased, and Wiltshire Council is not in a position to do 
that.  

It is the Highways view that development should be restricted so that the 
access would not need to be improved. 

 

An architect’s feasibility study will be carried out; results from this will be 
available in January 2010. 

 

The options for development of the site are as follows: 

 
Option A  
 

• Retain core of original single storey brick built school buildings for 
refurbishment for occupation as training centre/offices with some 
dedicated car parking.    

• Demolish remainder of buildings  

• Consider developing NE area of site, use to be determined but at 
approx 1ha about the right size for 60bed + care home.  

• Retain green field area forming southern half of site and protect for 
future 1-2 form entry primary school assuming that playing fields 
used by school have shared community use, upgrade existing 
separate entrance to The Hollows  

• Existing playing fields on NW side of site to be retained.  
 
Option B         
 

• As Option A but :  

• Demolish all remaining buildings except hall/gym, associated 
changing facilities and existing single storey main entrance – 
refurbish these for either community group use or selling off for 
privately run leisure complex ; refurbish playing fields on west side of 
site.  

• Protect same area for future primary school as Option A  

• The resulting north site is smaller than Option A – similar exercise to 
identify possible uses which likely to be too small for Care Home – 
consider housing – either affordable or open market or mix of both.  

 
Option C    
 

• Reserve the area of the site for future primary school (as Options A 
and B)  and sell remaining site either as it stands or with all buildings 
cleared.  

 

Chesterton Humbert’s have been appointed to carry out a marketing 
assessment on the site. Findings are expected in 2-3 months. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



  

The Chairman invited questions and comments from the public, these 
were as follows: 

• Once additional housing had been built, the area would be in 
need of a secondary school. 

• Children currently have to travel some distance to attend schools, 
why can’t the site be made into a school with a sports centre for 
the Western area. 

• After watching the school building and site deteriorate over the 
past four years, we are furious that the guardian is a single 
elderly lady. 

• I am currently heading a consortium, to suite a local community 
arts group, who are trying to put together a business plan. There 
is another party interested in taking over the site. Once we have 
established their plans we would put a plan together for the use of 
the other buildings.  

• The Consortium has the full support of Wilton Town Council, and 
ask for the support of the Area Board. 

• The Western area is lacking in sports facilities 

• The Wheatsheaf Rugby club and the local football club would like 
to use the grounds to play on. If that were permitted, and the land 
used regularly it would promote an added level of security.  

• The actual date of the results from the feasibility study is 
unknown, and keeps on being postponed. Can we have an actual 
date for completion. 

 

Some of the responses were: 

• The Education Department do not wish to keep the site as a 
school. 

• The playing fields would not be touched by development. 

• The Guardian living on site is not there to tackle intruders, but to 
act as a deterrent. 

• The Planners and the Highways Department would be using the 
old levels of traffic flow from when the school was open, which 
was busier, when considering future development. 

The Chairman thanked Tim Slator for his update and welcomed a further 
update at a future meeting.  

 

Decision:  

Comments and questions were noted, and Councillor Beattie and 
Tim Slator agreed to find out the actual date that the findings would 
be available. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr 
Beattie & 
Tim 
Slator 

Page 9



  

8. Councillors’ Topic Areas 

The Councillors on the Board were each given the opportunity to give a 
an update on any news concerning their themed Topic Areas. These 
were: 

 

Councillor Jose Green – Housing  

• Would like Parish Councils to identify a local needs survey.  

• The Tenants Panel has a wide remit, not just decency standards 
that housing stock needs to meet.  

• As a result of Full Council, Housing restraints areas and policies 
be removed, and Parish Councils will be re-consulted and have 
opportunity to submit views on change. 

• The Implementation Executive decided that there would be scope 
for more delegated decision regarding planning. Any listed 
buildings / walls would come to planning committee to make a 
decision on them. 

 

Councillor George Jeans – Environment 

• Community Grants have proved successful; in Mere we have 
some of the best sports facilities in the area. 

• We do not want Salisbury to have a licence for 24hour drinking in 
the Salisbury Area. 

• Mere would like to see a skate park open. 

• The serious problem of Parking in villages due to be considered 
at the next meeting of the Environmental Select Committee, 
which will take place on 12 January 2010, in Committee room 
three at County Hall Trowbridge. Public are invited to attend. 

 

Councillor Richard Beattie – Licensing and Economic Regeneration 

• Licensing – until now, members were not able to support 
objectors, after January they will be able to appear and speak. 

• The three main sites where Wiltshire Council employees will be 
situated across Wiltshire will be Chippenham, Trowbridge and 
Salisbury. 

 

Councillor Tony Deane –  Highways 

• A Highways handout had been circulated prior to the start of the 
meeting for people to read. 

• Unemployment for the young farm hands and alike, in the area 
was a problem that needed addressing. 

• Apprenticeships for the youth need to be encouraged and 
supported by local businesses. 

• Maintaining facilities and improving parking in our villages to 
encourage people to come in, rather than push them away. 

 

Page 10



  

 

Councillor Bridget Wayman (Chairman) – Youth, Seniors and 
Health. 

• A Leisure Credit Scheme for the Youth is operating in the Mere 
and Tisbury Community Areas.  

• Work is underway to establish a project, which places 18 to 24 
year olds, who have been unemployed for a period of nine 
months, on an apprenticeship scheme. 

• Working on reducing the requirement of being unemployed from 
nine months to six months.  

• Relevant officers had been provided with the details of local 
employers, interested in taking on an apprentice. 

• Posters advertising the scheme would not be limited to the 
college, but would also be distributed to the more rural locations 
in and around the villages. 

• Concerned with rural deprivation. 

 

Councillor John Brady – Cabinet Member gave an update on various 
issues, some of the points covered were: 

• No decisions had been taken by Cabinet regarding parking in 
villages. 

• Wiltshire Council has successfully bid for £4 million of grants aid, 
which would be used to help people get back into work. 

• Employers involved in the apprenticeship scheme were not 
responsible for any financial outlay, as Wiltshire Council financed 
the project. 

• Any Employers in the area interested in taking part in the Scheme 
were urged to get in contact with Richard Munro. 

• Wiltshire Council had been successful in assisting 60 out of 80 
households who were facing repossession allowing them to 
remain in their homes. 

 

9. Performance Reward Grant Scheme 
The Chairman explained that the Board had been asked to endorse a 
bid put to them by Tisbury Parish Council, who had set up a sub 
committee with the aim of producing a master plan for the Weaveland 
Road,Tisbury, Campus.   
 
Decision: The Area Board agreed to support the bid from Tisbury 
Parish Council for funding towards the production of a master 
plan for the Tisbury Campus. 

 

 

Page 11



  

10. Grant Applications 
The Board considered six grant applications for funding under the 
Community Grant Scheme, these were: 
 

1) East Knoyle Village Hall – Upgrade Village Hall. 
2) Fovant Parish Council – Playground Multi-Activity Centre and 

Safety Surfacing. 
3) Tollard Royal Parish Council – Community Orchard Project 
4) TAPCAP – Completion of research and survey on parking 

undertaken by Wiltshire Council and TAPCAP. 
5) Mere Parish Council – Christmas Lights Project. 
6) Wessex Community Action – Speaker fees, materials and 

outings for Sunshine Support Group. 
 
The Chairman allowed applicants present to speak in support of their 
application, after which the Board voted on each of the applications. 
 
Decision 
East Knoyle Village Hall was awarded £3,000 towards their project 
to upgrade the Village Hall. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10. 
 
Decision 
Fovant Parish Council was awarded £4,979 to purchase a 
Playground Multi-Activity Centre and Safety Surfacing. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10, and the Board commended the applicant’s efforts to raise 
a noble amount of funding towards the project, which showed 
support from the community. 
 
Decision 
Tollard Royal Parish Council was awarded £239 towards their 
project to create a Community Orchard. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10, and was an imaginative project that would provide a 
valuable facility for the local community. 
 
Decision 
TAPCAP was awarded £5,000 for completion of research and 
survey on parking undertaken by Wiltshire Council and TAPCAP. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10. 
 
Councillor Green requested that her abstention regarding the Item 
above be noted. 
 
Decision 
Mere Parish Council was awarded £641 towards the purchase of 
Christmas Lights. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard 
Munro 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



  

Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10. 
 
Decision 
Wessex Community Action was awarded £1,310 towards Speaker 
fees, materials and outings for Sunshine Support Group. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard 
Munro 

11. Plain Action and Sowing SEEDS 

John Dowsett of Community First gave an overview of the schemes 
Plain Action and Sowing Seeds, noting the following points: 

• The Schemes were funded by the EU and DEFRA for 
development in rural areas. 

• Three main objectives of the schemes were:  

1. Skills training 

2. Support of small businesses  - agriculture / tourism 

3. Community and Village infrastructure. 

• Funding was available until 2013 

• Interested people were urged to bid for funds. 

For more information visit www.plainaction.org.uk, or www.sowing-
seeds.org, or  

 

12. Library Service 

Hilary Glyde – Community Librarian explained that following requests 
from local people to change the opening hours of the libraries in Wilton 
and Tisbury, a consultation exercise was underway to establish what 
changes should be made.  

Details of the proposed options would be available at both libraries .The 
outcome of the consultation would be given as an update at a future 
Area Board meeting. 

Members of the public spoke in favour of the consultation and a change 
to the current opening hours, to something that would better suit the 
community. 

 

 

13. Updates from Other Partners 

Acting Chief Inspector David McMullin gave an update to the Board, 
informing them that the new Rural Team was working hard to provide a 
good service to the community. 

 

Questions were invited from those present, some included: 

 

1. An incident had occurred during the Remembrance Sunday 
Ceremony, the member of the public asked for the reassurance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



  

of the Police that it would not happen again. 

2. Councillor Jeans explained that a similar incident occurred in 
Mere, where the two minute silence had not been respected; he 
asked if the Police had a policy on such matters. 

3. An incident at the Hollows had involved four tyres being slashed. 
The owner of the vehicle waited over a week for the Police to 
attend the scene. 

 

Acting Chief Inspector McMullin apologised and gave his assurance that 
the incident regarding the disruption to the Remembrance Day 
ceremony would not happen again, and that the existence of such a 
policy would be look into. He also agreed to have the incident at the 
Hollows looked into. 

 

Acting Chief Inspector David McMullin informed the Board and those 
present that should people wish to discuss a matter with the Police 
representative in a less open arena, then they could do so either before 
or after the meeting. 

  

The Area Board were due to sponsor a Health Fair which would be held 
at Dinton Village Hall on Monday 25 January 2010, from 3.00pm until 
6.00pm.  Directly after the Health Fair there would be a seminar to 
debate the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, on the needs for the 
area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Inspector 
David 
Minty 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14. Updates from the Community Area Partnerships 

Nigel Knowles – Chairman of Tisbury and Parishes Community Area 
Partnership (TAPCAP) gave an update on the activities of the 
Partnership to date. Some points outlined were: 

• The first year had been a learning curve. 

• Funding had arrived a little too late in the year to establish admin 
support. 

• Annual meeting scheduled for January 2010. 

 
It should be noted that the Council's support for the Community Area 
Partnership’s (CAPs) and for the Wiltshire Forum of Community Area 
Partnerships (WFCAP) was considered at the Community Leadership 
and Governance Steering Group in September 2009, where it was 
agreed to review support and funding arrangements ahead of April 
2010.  This may result in some changes in the funding arrangements 
next year.  In view of the impending review and the Implementation 
Executive's commitment, it has been suggested that the release of the 
remaining grant to the CAP be made subject to the following condition: 
 

• That before 1April 2010 the CAP should set out a plan to 
show how it is working to achieve the objectives and 
commitments of the CAPA, its progress in producing a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



  

community plan for the area and a breakdown of its 
anticipated operating costs for 2010/11. 

 
With this in mind, the Board members voted on releasing the 
funding to TAPCAP. 
 
Decision 

That in accordance with the arrangement agreed by the 
Implementation Executive, the Board approves the release of 
Tisbury and Parishes Community Area Partnership’s 2009/10 
Tranche 2 funding of £3,881. 

 

Wilton CAP’s AGM would be held on Monday 15 February 2010 in 
Dinton Village Hall, commencing at 6.30pm. 

 

Mere CAP’s AGM would be held on Thursday 25 February 2010 in 
Whitsheet School, Zeals, commencing at 6.30pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard 
Munro 

15. Future Meeting Dates 2010, Evaluation and Close 
The Chairman thanked everyone for coming and read out the results of 
the Budget Consultation exercise (details included under Item 6). 
 
The date of the next meeting is Wednesday 17 February 2010  and will 
be held in the Grove Buildings, Mere. 
 
 

 

 

Page 15



Page 16



Broadband Provision in Wiltshire 
Interim Report December 2009 

Dr Sally Hunter, Corporate Policy and Research, Wiltshire Council 
sally.hunter@wiltshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 08

Page 17



Page 18



Contents

1. Introduction………………………………………………………..1

2. Project Aims……………………………………………………….2

3. Initial Results………………………………………………………2
3.1. Exchanges……………………………….……………………………2
3.2. Broadband speeds…………………………………………………..8
3.3 Areas with poor or no broadband………………………………..10
3.4 Cable services……………………………………………………….12

4. Remaining Work………………………………………………….14

Page 19



  

Page 20



Broadband Provision in Wiltshire 
Interim Report December 2009

1. Introduction 
Whether in terms of everyday living or business and commerce, digital 
technology is now firmly placed at the heart of today’s society. The 
government’s recently published Digital Britain1 report makes the point that 
first-generation broadband provided a boost to gross domestic product (GDP) 
of some 0.5%-1.0% a year. It follows from this that, at the local level, a high-
quality digital infrastructure is likely to be an important driver and facilitator of 
economic development. There is also an ever increasing reliance on digital 
technology to facilitate the access to and delivery of council services.  

For several years, all of the BT exchanges in Wiltshire have been DSL-
enabled2, providing a broadband service, and a number of settlements have 
also been served by Virgin’s fibre-optic cable network. Nonetheless, both 
potential and actual broadband speeds vary greatly across the county, with 
speeds in the more advantaged areas being many times those in other areas, 
to the detriment of some local communities and businesses. For example, the 
2008 Rural Facilities Survey3 found that around 14% of settlements in rural 
Wiltshire did not have access to a broadband service with a speed of at least 
2mbps4.

Such contrasts in the quality and speed of broadband services are not, of 
course, confined to Wiltshire, and are of growing concern to central 
government. The Digital Britain report details two national projects aimed at 
upgrading the quality of broadband provision, over, respectively, the next few 
years and the longer term. In the first instance, the Universal Service 
Commitment (USC) aims to ensure the provision of “potential” broadband 
speeds of 2mbps across the whole of the UK by 2012. Secondly the Final
Third project is a longer term programme to improve access to ‘next 
generation’ broadband speeds in those areas where commercial provision is 
unlikely to be considered viable. This will essentially involve establishing a 
new network infrastructure. It is not yet clear how projects “on the ground” will 
be formulated, commissioned or prioritised, but the Regional Development 
Agencies are mentioned in the funding cocktail. The council and local partners 
would clearly be in a strong position to make representations regarding these 
programmes if a solid evidence base is available. 

1 http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/broadcasting/6216.aspx
2 Digital Subscriber Line. A family of technologies capable of transforming ordinary phone lines into 

high-speed digital lines. 
3http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/researchandstatistics/researchandstatisticssocialresearchandspecia

lprojects.htm
4 Megabits per second. 

1

Page 21



2. Project Aims
This research project has been formulated to put in place the necessary 
evidence base, with the specific aims to; 

! provide a comprehensive picture of broadband speeds throughout the 
county, mapping existing infrastructure which currently delivers 
broadband, or which could potentially be upgraded or harnessed to 
improve broadband delivery, and; 

! provide a database of sufficient quality to permit Wiltshire Council to 
effectively deliver its own programmes, and for the council and local 
partners to lobby government, the Network Design and Procurement 
Group5, the SWRDA, the infrastructure providers and others, with a 
view to continually improving broadband provision throughout the 
county.

3. Initial Results 

3.1. Exchanges 
There are 106 BT exchanges providing broadband services in Wiltshire 
(Figure 1 and Table 1). Eighty five of these exchanges are located within the 
county, while a further twenty one are located outside Wiltshire and provide 
services to areas around the county boundary. These exchanges offer a 
varying range of services, as set out below.

The exchanges in Trowbridge, Chippenham and Salisbury are currently 
enabled with BT’s Wholesale Broadband Connect, which is capable of 
providing faster maximum speeds, and a further 3 exchanges due to be 
enabled with this technology in 2010 and 27 in 2011 (Figure 2)6. These 
exchanges are predominantly in north and west Wiltshire and also in the 
south west corner of the county.

Local Loop Unbundling (LLU) services are available through 14 of the 
exchanges in Wiltshire (Figure 3) 7. LLU enables communications providers to 
offer a complete range of broadband and voice services without having to 
route through BT’s main network8. This allows higher levels of competition 
and can reduce costs for consumers. Again, these exchanges are 
predominantly in the west of the county.

Symmetrical Digital Subscriber Line (SDSL) services are available through 
almost half of all exchanges in Wiltshire (40 - Figure 4)9. SDSL is a service for 
businesses that allows uploading at the same speed as downloading, making 
upload speeds much faster than other broadband connections.

5 Set up to deliver the USC and Final Third programmes. 
6 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).
7 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).
8 A guide to Local Loop Unbundling. BT Openreach.  
9 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).

2

Page 22



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 1. Areas covered by BT exchanges.  

3

Page 23



Map Label Exchange Name 

1 Box

2 Batheaston 

3 Marshfield

4 Castle Combe 

5 Badminton

6 Sherston

7 Didmarton 

8 Westonbirt 

9 Kington Langley 

10 Hullavington 

11 Malmesbury 

12 Seagry

13 Brinkworth 

14 Kemble

15 Crudwell 

16 Minety

17 South Cerney 

18 Cricklade 

19 Kempsford 

20 Wootton Bassett 

21 Wroughton 

22 Toothill

23 Haydon Wick 

24 Purton

25 Brandenstoke 

26 Broad Hinton 

27 Kellaways 

28 Hilmarton 

29 Chippenham 

30 Calne 

31 Hawthorn 

32 Lacock

33 Bromham 

34 Melksham 

35 Keevil

36 North Trowbridge 

37 Trowbridge 

38 Bradford on Avon 

39 Limpley Stoke 

40 Seend

41 Devizes 

42 Westbury 

43 Bratton

44 Lavington

45 Shrewton 

46 Codford St Mary 

47 Warminster 

48 Maiden Bradley 

49 Bourton

50 Mere

51 East Knoyle 

52 Shaftesbury 

53 Donhead 

54 Handley 

55 Hindon 

56 Fovant

57 Tisbury 

58 Teffont

59 Broadchalke 

60 Martin Cross 

61 Rockbourne 

62 Coombe Bissett 

63 Wylye

64 Stapleford

65 Wilton

66 Salisbury 

67 Middle Woodford 

68 Amesbury 

69 Idmiston

70 Alderbury 

71 Downton 

72 Whiteparish 

73 Earldoms 

74 West Wellow 

75 Winterslow 

76 Lockerley 

77 Farley

78 Bulford Camp 

79 Cholderton 

80 Durrington Walls 

81 Upavon 

82 Netheravon 

83 Chirton 

84 Woodborough 

85 Cannings 

86 Tidworth 

87 Ludgershall 

88 Chute Standen 

89 Collingbourne Ducis 

90 Linkenholt 

91 Oxenwood

92 Inkpen 

93 Hungerford 

94 Great Bedwyn 

95 Burbage 

96 Pewsey

97 Avebury

98 Lockeridge 

99 Marlborough 

100 Chiseldon 

101 Ogbourne St George 

102 Aldbourne 

103 Ramsbury 

104 Corsham 

105 Sutton Veny 

106 Chapmanslade 

Table 1. BT exchanges covering Wiltshire

4

Page 24



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 2. Wholesale Broadband Connect status of exchanges in Wiltshire.   

5

Page 25



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 3. Local Loop Unbundling status of exchanges in Wiltshire. 

6

Page 26



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 4. SDSL services available through exchanges in Wiltshire.  

7

Page 27



3.2. Broadband speeds 
The potential broadband speeds achievable through the BT network for all 
postcodes in Wiltshire have been recorded and mapped to produce an overall 
picture of broadband provision in the county (Figure 5)10.

As would be expected, areas with higher speeds are centred on the 
exchanges, in the towns and some villages, with relatively large, mainly rural 
areas in between, with speeds below 2mbps. These data indicate that around 
5% of households in Wiltshire are currently unable to receive a broadband 
service with speeds of at least 2mbps11.

The maximum potential speeds currently attainable in the county through the 
BT network (i.e. excluding cable services) are 8 to 9mbps. These speeds are 
currently only attainable in Trowbridge, Chippenham and Salisbury, where the 
exchanges are enabled with Wholesale Broadband Connect. The continued 
roll out of this technology over the next two years (as shown in Figure 2) 
should see similar higher speeds become available across much more of the 
county.

10 Data obtained from the BT broadband postcode speed checker between 17th September and 25th

November 2009. http://www.btbroadbandinformation.com/bt-postcode-checker. Potential speed refers 

to the top speed achievable at a given location.  
11 Calculated using Experian’s Mosaic estimates of households for mid year 2007. 

8

Page 28



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 5. Potential broadband speeds attainable through the BT network. 

9

Page 29



3.3. Areas with poor or no broadband service 
There are a number of locations within Wiltshire which are “very unlikely to 
receive a fixed 256kbps12 or 512kbps service due to the long length of the 
line”13 (Figure 6) and around 1% of households in the county fall into this 
category14.

The Salisbury Plain area in central Wiltshire is the largest geographic area in 
the county with a poor broadband service or no service at all, but this area is 
very sparsely populated, given that it is largely military land. The villages and 
clusters of villages with a particularly poor service are highlighted on Figure 6.  

12 Kilobits per second. 
13 Based on data obtained from the BT broadband postcode speed checker between 17th September and 

25th November 2009. http://www.btbroadbandinformation.com/bt-postcode-checker
14 Calculated using Experian’s Mosaic estimates of households for mid year 2007. 

10

Page 30



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material 
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the 
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown 
Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 6. Areas with poor or no broadband service.  

11

Page 31



3.4. Cable services 
Cable services, offering a much higher speed broadband service with 
headline speeds of up to 50mbps, are available in a number of the towns in 
Wiltshire (Figure 7). Chippenham, Devizes, Calne and Marlborough are the 
largest towns in the county not to have this service. 

12

Page 32



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 7. The availability of cable services in Wiltshire  

13

Page 33



14

4. Remaining Work 
As an aid to the prioritisation of issues, this project will provide profiles for 
those areas identified as having both superior- and sub-standard broadband 
provision, indicating the geographical area, the number of businesses and
households, the population and its socio-economic characteristics. These 
profiles will benchmark broadband provision against criteria relevant to the 
Government’s Universal Service Commitment and the Final Third
programmes.

The project will also provide overviews of chosen locations (settlements and 
employment areas) including the number of businesses, population and 
households, the average and range of speeds available through the BT 
network, the accessibility of fibre-optic cable networks and business services 
such as Ethernet nodes. 

Further maps will be produced to show 3G coverage in the county.

The project will go on to highlight where the upgrading or harnessing of 
existing infrastructure could enhance broadband provision, and will also 
highlight local schemes, implemented elsewhere, which could potentially 
provide technical solutions to local broadband issues.  

The project is scheduled to be completed by September 2010.

Page 34



1 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 09 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board  

Title of Report Community Area Grants – Area Board Meeting 17 February 2010 

 

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To request that Councillors consider fifteen applications seeking 2009/10 Community Area 
Grant Funding. 
 

 
1. Application SWW 20/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Hindon Parish 

Council 
Audio-visual Equipment for Village £487 £488 

 

1.1 The full application is attached 

1.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

1.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

1.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

1.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Hindon Parish Council 

1.6 Summary details about the project: 

Provide portable audio-visual facilities for the village to be used in a variety of 

venues  

1.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

It will not go ahead 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

Page 35



2 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

2. Application SWW 21/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Upper Stour Parochial 

Church Council 
Hand bell restoration £2,690 £2,710 

 
2.1 The full application is attached 

2.2 As the application comes from a Parochial Church Council, Councillors will 
wish to make a judgement as to whether this constitutes religious activity. In all 
other respects, the application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

2.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

2.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

2.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Upper Stour Parochial Church Council 

2.6 Summary details about the project: 

To restore two sets of a total of 27 hand bells for the use of the school and village 

as a whole. They will belong to the church. 

2.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 
 

Page 36



3 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

3. Application SWW 22/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Friends of Fives 

Court, Mere 
Residents' garden £3,000 £3,527 

 
3.1 The full application is attached 

3.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

3.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

3.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

3.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

St Johns is a not-for-profit Christian Trust providing care for older people of any 

background, regardless of religious affinity. 

3.6 Summary details about the project: 

To create a garden for the elderly Residents of Fives Court from a currently 

unused, derelict area of the grounds  

3.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

They will seek funds elsewhere 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

 

Page 37



4 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

4. Application SWW 23/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Wilton Development 

Centre for Young 

People 

Leisure Credits £5,000 £7,088 

 
4.1 The full application is attached 

4.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

4.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

4.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

4.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Wilton Development Centre for Young People 

4.6 Summary details about the project: 

To provide incentives for young people to perform community work by offering 

vouchers for leisure activities. This scheme is identical to that delivered in Mere 

and Tisbury and which the Area Board supported in September 2009. 

4.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

The project will be severely constrained 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 38



5 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

5. Application SWW 24/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Mere Historical 

Society 
Storage materials £997 Nil 

 
5.1 The full application is attached 

5.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

5.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

5.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

5.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The Society is the parent organisation of Mere Museum 

5.6 Summary details about the project: 

To acquire archival-standard storage materials for the preservation of documents 

relating to the History of Mere 

5.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

The Society will have to fund it from other sources 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 
 

Page 39



6 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

6. Application SWW 25/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Upper Stour Parochial 

Church Council 

St Martins Church bells 

restoration 
£5,000 £97,773 

 
6.1 The full application is attached 

6.2 As the application comes from a Parochial Church Council, Councillors will 
wish to make a judgement as to whether this constitutes religious activity. In all 
other respects, the application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

6.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

6.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

6.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Upper Stour Parochial Church Council 

6.6 Summary details about the project: 

Restoration of the 6 bells of Zeals St Martin's 

6.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

The PCC will seek funds elsewhere 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 40



7 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

7. Application SWW 26/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Bishopstone Village 

Hall 
Refurbishment £5,000 £14,000+ 

 
7.1 The full application is attached 

7.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

7.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

7.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

7.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The management committee for Bishopstone Village Hall 

7.6 Summary details about the project: 

Village Hall Refurbishment Project - Phase 3 - Rebuild of Kitchen, Servery and 

Store 

7.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Funds will be sought elsewhere 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 41



8 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

8. Application SWW 27/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Bowerchalke Church Restoration of boiler £3,500 £6,234 

 
8.1 The full application is attached 

8.2 As the application comes from a Parochial Church Council, Councillors will 
wish to make a judgement as to whether this constitutes religious activity. In all 
other respects, the application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

8.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

8.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

8.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Bowerchalke, Alvediston, Berwick St John and Ebbesbourne Wake Parochial 

Church Council 

8.6 Summary details about the project: 

New heating boiler for church 

8.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 42



9 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

9. Application SWW 28/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Wilton Bowls Club Mower/Scarifier £2,794 £2,795 

 
9.1 The full application is attached 

9.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

9.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

9.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

9.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The club is a social/sports organisation that owns a county-standard green and has 

developed an innovative programme to engage with young people 

9.6 Summary details about the project: 

Purchase of mower and scarifying machine to increase the facilities of the club,to 

provide an increased oportunity for membership recruitment and to encourage 

others to join 

 

9.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 43



10 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

10. Application SWW 29/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Hindon Fellowship 

Club 

Replace doors & windows in club 

house 
£1,700 £1,735 

 
10.1 The full application is attached 

10.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

10.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

10.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

10.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The Fellowship is a village association of some 190, covering all ages, with a 

social purpose 

10.6 Summary details about the project: 

Replace rotting windows and doors in club house 

 

10.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 44



11 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

11. Application SWW 30/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Mere Social Club Skittle Alley £4,500 £5,150 

 
11.1 The full application is attached 

11.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

11.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

11.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

11.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Social club of some 200 members 

11.6 Summary details about the project: 

Provision of a new skittle alley 

11.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 45



12 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

12. Application SWW 31/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Matched by 

Applicant 

Broad Chalke Parish 

Council 
Tarmac leisure centre car park £3,415 £3,415 

 
12.1 The full application is attached 

12.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

12.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

12.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

12.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Broad Chalke Parish Council 

12.6 Summary details about the project: 

Hard surfacing part area of Sports Centre car park 

12.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

They will seek funds elsewhere 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 46



13 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

13. Application SWW 32/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Contributed 

by Applicant 

Bowerchalke Village 

Hall Committee 
Village Hall upgrade £986 Nil 

 
13.1 The full application is attached 

13.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

13.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

13.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

13.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The Village Hall Committee is a stand-alone registered charity 

13.6 Summary details about the project: 

Replacement and upgrading of Village Hall interior lighting 

13.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 47



14 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

14. Application SWW 33/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Contributed 

by Applicant 

Burcombe Parish 

Council 
Village Hall upgrade £5,000 £5,000 

 
14.1 The full application is attached 

14.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

14.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

14.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

14.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Burcombe Parish Council 

14.6 Summary details about the project: 

To provide modern toilet and storage facilities 

14.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 48



15 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

 

15. Application SWW 34/09 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Contributed 

by Applicant 

Tisbury Methodist 

Church 

Shelving and storage for Toddler 

Group and Youth Club 
£705 Nil 

 
15.1 The full application is attached 

15.2 As the application comes from a Church, Councillors will wish to make a 
judgement as to whether this constitutes religious activity. In all other respects, 
the application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

15.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

15.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

15.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Methodist Church 

15.6 Summary details about the project: 

To shelve and provide containers for storage room for the use of a Toddler Group 

and Youth Club 

15.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

 

Recommendation: 
Grant in full 

 

 

Page 49



16 Report No: SWW Grants 5 
 

 

 

16. Financial Implications 
 
16.1 If grants are awarded in line with recommendations, the Area Board will have a 

balance of: 
 

• - £2,862 for the Mere Community Area 
 

• - £1,718  for the Tisbury Community Area 
 

• £3,435  for the Wilton Community Area 
 

Which totals: 
 

• -£1,145  across all three Areas 
 
 

Attachments: Appendix 1- Application Hindon Parish Council 
Appendix 2 – Application Upper Stour Parochial Church Council 
Appendix 3 – Application Friends of Fives Court, Mere 
Appendix 4 – Application Wilton Development Centre 
Appendix 5 – Application Mere Historical Society 
Appendix 6 – Application Upper Stour Parochial Church Council 
Appendix 7  - Application Bishopstone Village Hall 
Appendix 8 – Application Bowerchalke Church 
Appendix 9 – Application Wilton Bowls Club 
Appendix 10 – Application Hindon Fellowship Club 
Appendix 11 – Application Mere Social Club 
Appendix 12  - Application Broad Chalke Parish Council 
Appendix 13 – Application Bowerchalke Village Hall Committee 
Appendix 14 – Application Burcombe Parish Council 
Appendix 15 – Tisbury Methodist Church 
 

 

 

Report Author Richard Munro, Community Area Manager 
  

Tel: 01985 844825 
 E-mail richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 50



 
 

Appendix 1 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Hindon Parish Council 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wilts Area Board 

In which Parish does your project take place? Hindon 

What is your project? Provision of Audio Visual equipment including pull 
down screen. total Cost £975  

Where will your project take place?  Village Hall, Fellowship Club etc 

When will your project take place? Jan - Mar 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      p15 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

All organisations in the village who arrange for talks, film and slide shows and presentations such as: Friends of 
Hindon church, Royal British Legion, both Mens and Womens Sections, Village Hall, Parish Council, visiting clubs 
such as Wiltshire Wildlife Trust, Hindon Historic group, Hindon Allotment and Conservation Assoction and private 
functions.  Currently there is no fixed screen in the village and projections are made onto a painted wall or small 
portab;e screens, with private equipment that is not available to all.  Beneficiaries will be all in the village which has 
a population of around 500, of all ages, genders and groups. The proposed equipment will be available for use in 
locations other than the Village Hall such as either of the pubs or the Fellowship Club, or other suitable venue, as 
needed.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Once the equipment is purchased there would be zero to minimal running costs and these would be met by the 
Parish Council or regular users. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The groups mentioned in section 2 above are self explanatory in their purpose and have need for projection 
equipment for talks which they host either for their members or for the general public.  These talks vary from 
mountaineering, travel, Wildlife, specialist interests or subjects relating to individuals work experiences in the military 
or business life and usually have audiences of between 20-40 per showing.  The occasional film show is also put on 
but these would be more popular and regular with our own equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 52



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: Mar Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£31540 

Minus Total Expenditure: £28741 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £2799 

Reserves held: £2799 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Pulldown screen £185           £      

Dell laptop Computer £350           £      

Optima Projector £365           £      

Storage case / Software £75           £      

Installation Free or N/A £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £975 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £488 

 

Total Project Income B £488 

Total Project Expenditure A £975 

Project Shortfall A - B £487 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £487 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   7          Female        

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 53



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 01/12/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 54



 
 

Appendix 2 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Upper Stour PCC 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West 

In which Parish does your project take place? Zeals & Stourton 

What is your project? Restoration of two sets of handbells for use in the local 
primary schools. 

Where will your project take place? Upper Stour PCC 

When will your project take place? On going 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will have commenced by 
31

st
 March 2010 

YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

2 sets of handbells. 12 belonging to Zeals St Martins and 15 belonging to Stourton St Peters Church have been 
unearthed and placed with the two primary schools. There will be Christmas performances but the main aim is a 
service of redidication in September 2010 for the main bells of Zeal St Martins. The bells are currently usable but 
pull reports have been received from Whitechapel Bell Foundry. Both sets require padded carrying cases, new 
leather handles and caps and an overhaul of all the working parts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
If a grant is received the hand bells should last for decades with maintenance at minimal costs, which the churches 
can meet. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The Zeals St Martins bell restoration project has a heritage lottery grant, which requires participation by the whole 
parish of Upper Stour. The children (180 in total) are involved in many ways in the classroom, have been briefed on 
bats, bells and handbells and are now practicing playing hand bells as part of Christmas celebrations, with an aim to 
play regularly in future celebration in the years to come. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 56



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: December Year: 2008 

Total Income: 
 

£86,196 

Minus Total Expenditure: £83,486 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £2,710 

Reserves held: £34,988 Gen 8,299 Restructed 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Carry Cases £983           £      

Stourton replace 2 bells £338 Stourton St George P £1,556 

Fit new leather and caps £1,137 50 %     £      

Restore meachanical  £925           £      

Zeals £                £      

Renne £741 Zeals St Martins P £1,154 

New leather and caps £586 50 %     £      

Restore mechanical £686           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £5,399 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £2,710 

 

Total Project Income B £5,399 

Total Project Expenditure A £2,710 

Project Shortfall A - B £2,689 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £2,690 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   2          Female  6 

People Under 25 years                        Male   80          Female  80 

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 57



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 12/12/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 58



 
 

Appendix 3 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation The Friends of Fives Court 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Locality 

In which Parish does your project take place? Mere 

What is your project? To create a garden for the elderly Residents of Fives 
Court from a currently unused, derelict area of the 
grounds. 

Where will your project take place? Fives Court, Angel Lane, Mere 

When will your project take place? During 2010 (provided funds achieved) 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      p.2 provide a safe and caring place 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

  Fives Court provides complete care for 31 elderly, local men and women, most of whom have at least a fair 
degree of mobility. There is already a strong culture of gardening at the home which we plan to expand.  The 
proposed garden will provide level, safe paving, seats, raised beds for the Residents themselves to tend, a 
greenhouse so that Residents can raise flowers and vegetables from seed, a water feature (already funded) to add 
sound and movement to the pleasure of the garden and, of course, some perennial plants.  The garden will be 
enjoyed not only by the Residents but also by visiting families and friends.  Gardening at Fives Court allows 
Residents who have been life–long gardeners to continue to enjoy their pastime, it provides stimulation and gentle 
activity for participants and the challenge of being able to enter annual inter–home competitions run by the Orders of 
St. John Care Trust.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Tending the new garden during the warmer months will be undertaken by the Residents themselves under the 
direction and with the help of the Activities Coordinator.  An Order of  St. Johns Care Trust gardener maintains the 
gardens in general and would undertake any heavy work such as autumn clearance.  The basic costs of plant or 
container or similar purchases are usually met from the Friends of Fives Court main fund to which we add several 
times each year. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The garden has been designed by the Activities Manager in consultation with the Residents, responding to the 
needs and wishes of the Residents.  A measured plan and an impression of the completed garden was carried out 
for the Friends free of charge by a retired civil engineer who lives in Mere.  The garden will benefit all the Residents, 
whether as a place just to sit to pass warm sunny days and/or with family and friends, or as a place to sow and raise 
seeds, plant out seedlings and general cultivate flowers and vegetables.   The Friends of Fives Court are a very 
small group of people who work to raise money to provide extra amenities beyond those already provided by the 
Home, for the benefit of the Residents.  We do this mainly by fund–raising events, in which we receive consistently 
astonishing and generous support from the people of Mere across the board.  The Friends would be quite impotent 
were it not for the warm–hearted support we receive.  One could almost describe this project as a community–wide 
project!  
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 60



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:      Month: March Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£      

Minus Total Expenditure: £      

Surplus/Deficit for year: £      

Reserves held: £      

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

paving slabs £567 already raised & in hand C £715 

other  materials £1,059 sale of donated stamp collection P £200 

labour (incl. clearing site) £2,160 fund–raising events 2010 P £1,000 

tip (soil disposal) £430 co–op community grant P £200 

machinery costs £310 top–up from regular funds C  £150 

VAT @17.5% £792 to be raised elsewhere P £1,262 

      £                £      

greenhouse (estimate) £1,108           £      

plants £100           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £6,527 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £3,527 

 

Total Project Income B £3,527 

Total Project Expenditure A £6,527 

Project Shortfall A - B £3,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £3,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   3          Female  4 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 61



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 
 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 
 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 

  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       
 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 04/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 62



 
 

Appendix 4 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Wilton Development Centre for Young People 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Wilton 

In which Parish does your project take place? Wilton and surrounding 

What is your project? Wilton Rural Leisure Credits 

Where will your project take place? Wilton Community Area 

When will your project take place? Jan 2010 - Dec 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      p6, p11, p14, p15 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The rural leisure credits scheme aims to get young people involved in doing jobs in their local area to earn 'credits'. 
These 'credits' can then be redeemed through Wilton Development Centre for Young People to go on reward trips. 
Young people undertake jobs in their local area, and the jobs that they do enable them to learn new skills and 
benefit both the environment and the community area. The beneficiaries for this project are the young people who 
get involved, as they are able to access a range of opportunities by taking part. Local residents may also benefit, 
where young people are doing jobs in areas such as parks, rivers or wildlife reserves. Young people from the Wilton 
Community Area will take part in this project and we estimate that approx 40 young people aged 12 - 20 will be 
involved throughout the year. Leisure Credits will take place twice a month and will be on a weekend and where 
funding permits during the school holidays to ensure a large range of young people have access to the project. 
Areas in the Chalke Valley have already been identified and local parish and town councils and the police have 
been contacted for suggestions on jobs that the young people can do, such as clean up park areas and redecorate 
village halls etc. We are also looking to contact local housing associations, so that the young people may do some 
gardening for local elderly residents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
We are currently applying for funding from other sources such as Wessex Water and the Wiltshire Young People's 
Opportunity Fund. We are also looking for other sources of funding, such as Parish and Town councils, where we 
are undertaking work and will use some of our locally held funds to pay for part of the project. We will also look to 
form partnerships with other agencies, so that other funding can be obtained through joint funding bids. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The young people who are currently involved with this project all live in the Wilton community area. Participation in 
this project has increased through word of mouth and we hope to keep recruiting more young people. The young 
people involved also help to come up with jobs that they would like to do or think are needed in their area. This 
happens either during their youth sessions or through consultation at Wilton's Community Area Young People's 
Issue's Group or through street based work. The young people also complete funding bids for the project. The 
project enables young people to develop their personal and social skills, as well as their practical skills. This enables 
them to develop into responsible young adults and gives them skills which they can take with them into other 
aspects of their lives, such as jobs. The young people receive praise for the work that they do, from councillors to 
members of the public, which increases their self esteem and self worth. The project is open to all young people, 
which ensures that everyone has the opportunity to access the project and means that those from disadvantaged or 
rural backgrounds are able to access trips, that they would not normally have access to. The project also benefits 
whole communities, and by visibly working within these communities it means that young people are challenging the 
negative stereotypes of young people in the media. The project aims to promote community cohesion and 
intergenerational relationships.  
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 64



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 08/09 Month: April Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£1155.27 

Minus Total Expenditure: £3718.18 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £-2562.91 

Reserves held: £      

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

staffing £4,928 WYPOF C £1,000 

reward trips £3,000 Wessex Water Watermark P £1500 

materials and equipment costs £1,000 WYPOF P £4,000 

transport / travel costs £2,500 WC DS4YP locally held funds C £588 

refreshment/food costs £660           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £12,088 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £7,088 

 

Total Project Income B £7,088 

Total Project Expenditure A £12,088 

Project Shortfall A - B £5,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £5,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male                  Female        

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 65



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 21/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 66



 
Appendix 5 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Mere Historical Society 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Locality 

In which Parish does your project take place? Mere 

What is your project? To acquire archival–standard storage materials for the 
preservation of documents relating to the History of 
Mere. 

Where will your project take place? Mere 

When will your project take place? 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      P2caring for (history of) community 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The project is the essential second stage of a project which will, when complete (i.e. catalogued), make all the 
documents relating to the history of Mere and district available to the all the people of Mere, regardless of age, 
gender, interest or background  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
The archive will be cared for and kept up to date by the Honorary Archivist, for whom there are no costs.  Once this 
stage of the project is complete, the costs of further storage materials as the archive grows, will be met from 
Historical Society funds.  

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

This Historical Society in Mere has in the region of 175 members who meet throughout the year for public lectures, 
private talks and historical excursions.  It is the parent organisation of Mere Museum, which boasts 200 Friends and 
many more supporters who come from all strata of the Mere community: locals and retirees alike.  This stage of the 
archive project is an essential one for the long–term preservation of the materials relating to the history of Mere and 
district collected by Michael Tighe, one of Mere's recent historians.  When it is complete, the third stage, which is 
the cataloguing of the materials, will be undertaken.  It is at this stage that the people of Mere at large will benefit, 
because the catalogue will be made publicly available and those interested will be able to consult the materials by 
arrangement with the archivist. There will be also be exhibitions of the materials in the Museum which will further 
engender interest and an understanding of their history among members of the local community.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 68



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:  Month: December Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£4215.59 

Minus Total Expenditure: £.4282.18 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £–66.59 

Reserves held: £2582.91 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

1500 A4 archival pockets £585 none  £  

 500 A5 pockets £145   £  

VAT and Carriage £147.75   £  

 £    £  

50 A4 archival storage boxes £93   £  

VAT and Carriage £26.40   £  

 £    £  

 £    £  

 £    £  

 £    £  

 £    £  

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £997.65  TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £0 

 

Total Project Income B £  

Total Project Expenditure A £997 

Project Shortfall A - B £997 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £997 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  5 

People Under 25 years                        Male             Female   

Disabled People                                   Male             Female   

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male             Female   

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 

Page 69



covering a period of 12 months is required. 

9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 

  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify  

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 

                                                Planning permission applied for (date) or granted (date)  

 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 03/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 70



 
Appendix 6 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation PCC of Upper Stour-Zeals LCC 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Zeals 

What is your project? Restoration of the 6 bells of Zeals St Martin's 

Where will your project take place? Zeals St Martin's 

When will your project take place? Jan - July 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will have commenced by 
31

st
 March 2010 

YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The parish of Upper Stour will have a full ring of six bells with which to celebrate good and bad news. (2000 people 
of all ages and genders). The pupils of the promary schools (180) are learning all about bell ringing and the history 
surrounding it. The youth club have learnt all about the project and have climbed to see the bells and will be offered 
volunteer tasks throughout (15 - 30 all genders age 14 - 18). The history society had a recent meeting of 65 people 
at only its 3

rd
 meeting. 6 new bell ringers are enroled and more are expected when the bells are restored.      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 71



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
The ongoing costs will be part of the building maintenance costs, met by the parishoners. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The village of Zeals (600 souls) will now have a focus for happiness and sorrow shared with the parish (2,000 
souls). The ancient art of full circle bell ringing will be returned after 48 years. The Mere group of diocesan bell 
ringers are fully in support. The primary school children are learning all about the history and conservation subjects, 
whilst the adults are studying the same subjects at a higher level. The youth club will also be involved in the several 
events taking the bells out and bringing them back. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 72



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: 31 Dec Year: 2008 

Total Income: 
 

£11,072 

Minus Total Expenditure: £13,114 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £-2,042 

Reserves held: £3,152 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Professional Fees £5,008 Grants on completion     £63,033 

Building works £32,825           £      

Bell Hanger £48,074 Grants received     £14,740 

Bell Tuning £2,466           £      

Chiming Mechanism £6,360 Guarantees     £20,000 

PR £5,060           £      

Contingency & National Lottery £                £      

Evaluation £4,371           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £104,159 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £97,773 

 

Total Project Income B £97,773 

Total Project Expenditure A £104,159 

Project Shortfall A - B £6,386 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £5,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   14          Female  6 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 73



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 
 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 
 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 

  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       
 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date) 09/05/2010 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 14/12/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 74



 
Appendix 7 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Bishopstone Village Hall 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Wilton 

In which Parish does your project take place? Bishopstone 

What is your project? Village Hall Refurbishment Project - Phase 3 - Rebuild 
of Kitchen, Servery and Store 

Where will your project take place? Bishopstone - Village Hall 

When will your project take place? 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      Wilton community Plan 04-09 Page 14 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The prime community benefit will be for Bishopstone to have a warm welcoming village hall capable of running 
events catering to 100+. We have proved that a good programme of events attract people from our village and the 
much larger area of the Chalke Valley. Though the village population is 622, we regularily have people from other 
villages in the immediate area, especially for fund-raising events and Moviola. Recent shows have attracted people 
from much further afield - Fordingbridge, Tisbury and Wilton. The events tend to cater for all age groups, but we 
also arrange special events for children. Monthly meetings are well attended by the 60+s. The clear objectives 
detailed in our Village Hall Business Plan (2008-2012) have been and are to improve the village hall building, meet 
the social, entertainment and educational needs of the entire village, increase energy efficiency and increase 
capacity.Key within this is the reduction of social exclusion. Bishopstone has a higher than average for Wiltshire 
over 65 population, a higher than average amount of social housing, a higher than average number of households 
without cars and a higher than average number of households with carer-dependent people. (See National Census 
for Salisbury District and Wiltshire 2001).The Chalke Valley, with Bishopstone at its centre is a designated area of 
social deprivation by the Wiltshire Strategic Board and is in the top 5% most deprived wards in England in terms of  
access to services.    
 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
The hall is financially stable and viable. The project is designed to be financially sustainable. Evidence for this 
comes from the first two phases of our project, where making the hall warm and comfortable has led to a great 
increase in attendace at all events and hence the profitability of the hall. (Letting hours alone have increased from 
288 hours in FY2007 to 541 already in FY2009.) The further improvements to the hall will lead to an even greater  
increase in lettings, planned events and attendance at events and hence the profitability of the hall. The 
improvements will  lead to increased rental and hiring both now and in the future, especially if the hall has modern 
facilities for group catering and a layout that encourages usage for private events. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Knowing and understanding what the village population require is paramount. An initial survey linked to the Hall 
Business Plan was carried out in 2007-2008. This led to the rectification of major issues by Phases 1 (Insulation) 
and 2 (Heating) of our Refurbishment Project. All households in the village were then given a briefing document and 
comment sheet in September 2009, inviting opinion on the drawings and plans for Phase 3. The returns covering 
50%+ of households have been unequivocal in their support and see this as the best way of meeting local 
aspirations. Local clubs and societies have been consulted as well and appreciate the current upgrades and look 
forward to further improvements. Usage detail is attached as a separate document to this application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 76



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 31 Mar 2009 Month: Mar Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£5212 

Minus Total Expenditure: £2698 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £2514 

Reserves held: £22308 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

See attachments - quotations £105,100 Awards for All P £10,000 

      £      Landfill Community Fund P £22,000 

      £      Community Foundation for Wilts P £5,000 

      £      Links Foundation P £20,000 

      £      Charles Hayward Trust 
Foundation 

P £5,000 

      £      Garfield Weston Trust P £5,000 

      £      Trusthouse Charitable Foundation P £10,000 

      £      Clothworkers Foundation P £8,000 

      £      Others P £10,000 

      £      Village Hall Grants Panel P £5,000 

      £      Village Hall C £14,000 

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £105,100 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £114,000 

 

Total Project Income B £114,000 

Total Project Expenditure A £105,100 

Project Shortfall A - B £      

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £5,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   5          Female  4 

People Under 25 years                        Male   0          Female  0 

Disabled People                                   Male  0           Female  0 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male  0           Female  0 

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. Page 77



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date) 09/06/2010 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 10/01/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 78



 
 

Appendix 8 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Holy Trinity Church Bowerchalke 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Bowerchalke 

What is your project? New heating boiler for church 

Where will your project take place? Holy Trinity, Bowerchalke 

When will your project take place?  March  2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

- Weddings, funerals, baptism for community 
- Events such as coffee morning, flower festivals, bring & buy sales held in the Church ( no Church Hall)     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 79



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
- Well established community giving schemes in place for routine expenditure 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 
-Current heating boiler installed 25 years ago. Inefficient as very old technology, and drain on community giving. 
 
-Current heating boiler liable to breakdown with parts difficult to obtain 
 
- Project run by Bowerchalke Fabric & Finance Committee, a sub group of Bowerchalke. Broadchalke, Alvediston, 
Berwick, and Ebbesbourne PCC  
 
- Benefits all c500 residents of Bowerchalke but also the wider area covered by the PCC as services and events in 
church are shared. 
 
- Not specifically religious project as many functions/events benefit from heating, independent of faith, therefore 
believe this application doesn’t violate your rules 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 80



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 31 Dec  Month: Dec Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£35834.69 

Minus Total Expenditure: £35705.16 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £129.53 

Reserves held: £25,000 in part estimated 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

 New boiler plus installation  £9,434  Local fund raising P £3,000 

Clean system of red oil- est £300 Contribution from church funds C £3,234 

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £9,734 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £6,234 

 

Total Project Income B £6,234 

Total Project Expenditure A £9,734 

Project Shortfall A - B £3,500 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £3,500 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   2          Female  2 

People Under 25 years                        Male   0          Female  0 

Disabled People                                   Male  0           Female  0 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male  0           Female  0 

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 81



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify Cof E but not exclusively 

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 15/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 82



 
Appendix 9 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Wilton Bowls Club 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire Area 

In which Parish does your project take place? Wilton 

What is your project? To increase the facilities of our club,to provide an 
increased oportunity for our members and to 
encourage others to join  

Where will your project take place? Wilton Bowls Club 

When will your project take place? February / March 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      Page 14 Culture re. Young people 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

     Improved sporting facilities and social interaction. The immediate benificaries are our membership of 72 
predominately over the age of 50. We are constantly seeking to increase pour membership and widen the scope of 
those groups who join us.  Our club is open to all age groups, genders and disadvantaged groups.  We have 
facilties for the disabled including a £2,000 disabled bowling chair.  Our current green is of a standard to attract high 
profile matches e.g.inter County games, touring sides and county competitions all of which attract people to Wilton 
who frequently visit the tourist attractions and re-visit us as a result.  We are in the process of forming a Junior 
Section and have qualified members with the appropriate coaching skills and necessary Child and Disdavantaged 
People Protection. At the end of last season we encouraged youngsters to our green on an 'open day' basis. They 
were given the basic coaching required. Our club offers social events as well as the sporting activities.  The sporting 
activities are of a wide nature providing high level competition for those who favour this as well as social and fun 
bowling for those who simply enjoy the opportunity of social interaction.  We now have a green that is of the highest 
standard after spending £2,573.83 on the green following an attack of 'Dollar Spot' which decimated the surface. We 
now can offer a green of the highest standard but urgently require improved machinery to maintain this. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
At present our membership has volunteered to raise £2,600 towards funding a new 'multi' combined mower and 
scarifier machine.  We will therefore be able to sustain our club's finances but at a substantially reduced rate as 
further fund raising would be extremely difficult. We have no other sources of income and will face a very difficult 
year without additional financial help. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 
The local organisations are other bowling clubs and visiting groups such as the Wilton Wednesday Club who use 
our clubhouse for their meetings.  Other groups who visit are members of County teams when Bowls Wiltshire use 
our club to host their games, 3 - 4 per year, as well as many touring sides who come to us annually.  These include 
the Royal Household. All of these visitors help to improve our club therby allowing us to offer additional facilities and 
widen the scope of our activities.  we are particularly keen to attract young people form the Wilton area and the 
surrounding villages to a sport which is rapidly becoming much more attractive to the young.  We are also keen to 
attract more members form the disabled section in our community many of whom live close to our green. To acchive 
this we would need to buy another bowling chair for the disbabled but will not be able to do so as a result of having 
to spend so much on the green recently as well as on the new machinery which is essential to the maintenance of 
the playing surface.  A grant would, therefore, not only help the exisisting membership but would also place us in a 
position where we could extend our memebrship to the young and disbaled members of the loacl community. 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 84



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: December 2009 Month: December Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£14,104.99 

Minus Total Expenditure: £12,243.73 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £1861.26 

Reserves held: £500 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Purchase Dennis FT 610 machine £5,589 Members  C £2,795 

      £       
 

    £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £5,589 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £2,795 

 

Total Project Income B £2,795 

Total Project Expenditure A £5,589 

Project Shortfall A - B £2,794 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £2,794 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   8          Female  4 

People Under 25 years                        Male   0          Female  0 

Disabled People                                   Male  1           Female  0 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male  0           Female  0 

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. Page 85



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 26/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 86



 
 

Appendix 10 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Hindon Fellowship Club 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wilts Area Board 

In which Parish does your project take place? Hindon 

What is your project? Replace rotting windows and doors. 

Where will your project take place? Hindon Fellowship Club 

When will your project take place? As soon as possible. 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The current winds and doors are many years old. Thay are rotting and deteriorating and as much are detrimental to 
the appearance of the conservation area. It also means we cannot maintain an acceptable appearance and its 
unsafe nature could easily be a target for crime. The club has a membership of around 190 covering all ages. It is 
also available for hire to the 400 plus residents of Hindon plus surrounding areas. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
It is a one off cost. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

It is the only non-commercial venue of a substantial size in the village. Replacing the draughty doors and windows 
will be energy efficient. The club is used by skittles, darts and crib teams. These are also pool, bingo, quiz and film 
nights, plus matinee films for children. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 88



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: December  Year: 2008 

Total Income: 
 

£42,400.00 

Minus Total Expenditure: £44,300.00 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £1,900.00 

Reserves held: £4,500.00 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

As per quote £3,434 Fundraising & Donations C £1,734 

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £3,434 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £1,734 

 

Total Project Income B £1,734 

Total Project Expenditure A £3,434 

Project Shortfall A - B £1,700 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £1,700 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  3 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 89



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 02/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 90



 
 

Appendix 11 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Mere Social Club 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Mere 

What is your project? Provision of skittle alley 

Where will your project take place? Mere Social Club 

When will your project take place? March 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will have commenced by 
31

st
 March 2010 

YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Project will provide social and competitive opportunites for members of above club, also visiting opposition from 
other clubs. Will share this amenity.      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
No further financing required. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Mere Social Club is a non profit making club with approximately 200 members.  All members could benefit by having 
this social sport. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 92



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: Sept Year: 2008 

Total Income: 
 

£65,338 

Minus Total Expenditure: £64,211 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £1,127 

Reserves held: £0 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

See enclosed estimate. £9,650 Current funds     £2,000 

      £      Club members donations     £2,500 

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £9,650 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £4,500 

 

Total Project Income B £4,500 

Total Project Expenditure A £9,650 

Project Shortfall A - B £5,150 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £4,500 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   6          Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male   2          Female  1 

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 93



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 14/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 94



 
Appendix 12 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Broad Chalke Parish Council 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take place? 

(Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding pack) 

 South West 

In which Parish does your project take place? Broad Chalke 

What is your project? Hard surfacing part area of Sports Centre car park 

Where will your project take place? The Sportsfield, Broad Chalke 

When will your project take place? ASAP 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 

Community Plan for the area? 

If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      Unknown 

NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 March 

2010 

YES  

NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 To provide safe access to Sports Centre. 
  The Sports Centre is used for a variety of activities including all weather tennis court, 

 (tennis, football & netball) indoor sports (table tennis, short mat bowls, also pilates and meetings), outdoor sports (football & 

cricket). Skate board park & childrens play area. 

The car park is also used as a drop off and pick up zone for the adjacent school every week day. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 95



 

Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how you will 

ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 

Future maintenance will be carried out by the Sportsfield Management Committee 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community involvement, energy 

efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit from the 

award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF SPACES)  

The car park is presently loose stone and older people, push chairs and wheelchairs find it difficult to access the facilities safely.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements apply to the 

project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 96



 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 

APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month:       Year:       

Total Income: 

 
£      

Minus Total Expenditure: £      

Surplus/Deficit for year: £      

Reserves held: £      

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 

Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 

installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 

Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 

provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

contractors estimate £6,830 R2 funds p £2,000 

      £      Parish council p £500 

      £      Sportsfield fund p £915 

      £                £      
      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £6,830 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £3,415 

 

Total Project Income B £3,415 

Total Project Expenditure A £6,830 

Project Shortfall A - B £3,415 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £3,415 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 

How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 

 

People Over 50 years                          Male   8          Female  3 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 

 

      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 

      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  

      Project budget (if applicable) 

 

      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 

For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget covering a period 

of 12 months is required. 

Page 97



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your application is 

specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick yes for more than one 

category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 

 

Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 

 

  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 

mental/emotional)? 

 

  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 

 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 

 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic background? 

 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 

White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 

 

Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   

 

Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 

 

Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 

 

  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 

  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       
 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 

 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 

 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 

 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 

 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 

 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     

                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 

                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       

 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 

  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       

Position in organisation:       

Date: 23/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 98



 
 

Appendix 13 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Bowerchalke Village Hall (Charity No:305467) 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 SouthWest Wiltshire Area 

In which Parish does your project take place? Bowerchalke 

What is your project? Replacement and upgrading of Village Hall interior 
lighting 

Where will your project take place? Bowerchalke Village Hall 

When will your project take place? Feb-Mar 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will have commenced by 
31

st
 March 2010 

YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 The Village Hall is our only remaining community faacility. However, it is currently under-used and is in urgent 
need of upgrading.  A key step towards this is the replacement of lights in the main room, which are obsolescent 
and unsuitable for a wide variety of functions. This will encourage greater use of the Hall, enabling a busier and 
more varied programme of activities to be conducted.  It will foster community spirit and morale, and promote 
creativity, learning and development skills.  We consider this project to be an important and bnecessary investment 
that will be of immediate and direct benefit to the whole community of around 450 people. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 99



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
We are confident that our income from increased use of the Hall will cover the costs associated with using the new 
lights, which will have low energy, longer life bulbs that will be more efficient that the present one. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

All the groups that currently use the Hall will benefit immediately from the new lighting.  These comprise: the Chris 
Brown Day Centre, The Friendship Club, Art Group, Parish Council, The Parochial Church Council and the Cou ntry 
Market Planning Team. In addition, the hall is used for community entertainment and fund-raising functions, 
including Rural Arts Wiltshire performances, which require a more modern flexible lighting system.  We believe this 
project will also attract new activity groups, such as rural arts classes, live music and local produce sales. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 100



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: December Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£16,651.41 (£7,500 from reserves) 

Minus Total Expenditure: £15,791.00 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £860.41 (surplus) 

Reserves held: £3,877.37 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

4 x ceiling lights (each 5 x 9W) £316           £      

6 x wall lights (each 1 x 9W) £188           £      

      £                £      

Labour £482           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £986 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £      

 

Total Project Income B £      

Total Project Expenditure A £986 

Project Shortfall A - B £986 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £986 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  4 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female  1 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 101



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 29/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 102



 
Appendix 14 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Burcombe Village Hall 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Burcombe 

What is your project? Provide modern toilet and storage facilities 

Where will your project take place? burcombe village hall 

When will your project take place? Spring 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

     The village hall is for the use of the villagers of both Burcombe and Barford St Martin (which has no hall).  The 
Hall is the old Victorian village school and the existing toilets are a legacy from its original use; they are not 
acceptable in the 21

st
 century.  Modern facilities would make the Hall more appealing to potential hirers of all ages.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Hiring fees and the profit from fund raising events are sufficient to cover our annual running costs. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

It has been an aspiration for many years to modernise the Hall's toilet and storage facilities.  The Hall will then 
become a more appealing venue for village and private functions and events.  In particular ladies and children will 
welcome the modernisation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 104



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 31
st
 March 2009 Month: April Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£2297 

Minus Total Expenditure: £2282 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £15 (surplus) 

Reserves held: £8740 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Materials £5,000 Hall Funds C £5,000 

Labour £5,000           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £10,000 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £5,000 

 

Total Project Income B £5,000 

Total Project Expenditure A £10,000 

Project Shortfall A - B £5,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £5,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  3 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 105



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 20/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 106



 
Appendix 15 

 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Tisbury Methodist Church 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 South West Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Tisbury 

What is your project? To shelve and provide containers for storage room in 
our refurbished building 

Where will your project take place? Tisbury Methodist Church 

When will your project take place? March 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      Volunteers and work with young peop 
NO    

Please confirm your project will have commenced by 
31

st
 March 2010 

YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

    Tisbury Toddler Group (over 20 families) and a church - sponsored open Youth Club (20 members November 
2009) have equipment stored in a small storage room at the church.  (toys and sports and leisure equipment 
especially).  Substantial shelves, storage boxes and a large trolley would improve access to the equipment and 
access to and through the room.  Freeing up space would enhance the Church's ability to use the building for more 
projects in the future.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 107



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
The Church will be able to maintain the shelves, boxes and trolley as necessary, as part of the ongoing 
maintenance budget. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The Tisbury Toddler Group has been a longstanding user of the Church and we are now able to allocate them 
'understairs storage space', bu they tell us that the space needsa organising.  THe Youth club has bulky items to 
store and currently some of these have to be kept upstairs and carried down each time the club meets, which is 
unsatisfactory. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 108



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: August Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£17,437.02 

Minus Total Expenditure: £13,609.56 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £3827,46 

Reserves held: £22,734.49 NOTE ON PAPER COPY 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Provide and fit shelves:main are £190           £      

Provide and fit shelves underst  £260           £      

Storage Boxes £75           £      

Trolley £180           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £705 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £      

 

Total Project Income B £0 

Total Project Expenditure A £705 

Project Shortfall A - B £705 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £705 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   5          Female  8 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female  2 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 109



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 01/02/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 110



 
 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE                                                                       Agenda Item 12 
AREA BOARD – FORWARD PLAN                  
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 
 

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Main Items 
 

Other events 
(provisional) 

 
17 February 
2010 
 
 

 
Cllr Dick Tonge 

 
Grove 
Buildings, 
Mere 

 
1. Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) 

 
2. Rural Broadband 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 

 
21 April 2010 

 
Cllr Keith 
Humphries 

 
Nadder Hall, 
Tisbury 

 
1. Parking Harmonisation 

2. Waste, Recycling and Cleansing Harmonisation 

3. CAYPIGs update 

4. CAPs Full Annual Update (request for first tranche of 

2010/11 funding + outline of Community Area Plans) 

5. Appointments to outside bodies and other nominations 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 
 

 
23 June 
2010 

 
Cllr John Brady 
 

 
Wilton 

 
1. Leisure Review 
 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

1
1



2. Consultation on the Sustainable Communities Strategy 
 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 
25 August 
2010 

 
Cllr John Noeken 

 
Mere 

 
1. CAP Updates (requests for second tranche of funding). 
 
2. Dorset / Wiltshire Partnership working. 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 

 
13 October 
2010 
 
 

 
Cllr Fleu de Rhe-
Philipe 

 
Tisbury 

 
1. CAYPIGs Update 
 
2. CAPs Update 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 

 
8 December 
2010 
 
 

 
Cllr Lionel 
Grundy 

 
Wilton 

 
1. CAPs – (community area plan and request for third 

tranche of funding). 
2. Budget Consultation. 

 

    Other potential Items:  

• Anti-social behaviour consultation 

• Disposal of Community Assets policy  

• Public Transport 

• Reassessment of Local Transport and Highways 
Safety Schemes  

• Gypsies and Travellers sites policy 
 

 

 
Community area manager: Richard Munro (richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Graham Hogg (graham.hogg@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

P
a

g
e
 1

1
2


	Agenda
	Items to be considered
	4 Minutes
	8 Rural Broadband
	9 Community Area Grants
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 1 - Hindon Parish Council
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 2 - Upper Stour PCC
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 3 - The Friends of Fives Court
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 4 - Wilton Development Centre for Young People
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 5 - Mere Historical Society
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 6 - PCC of Upper Stour-Zeals LCC
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 7 - Bishopstone Village Hall
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 8 - Holy Trinity Church Bowerchalke
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 9 - Wilton Bowls Club
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 10 - Hindon Fellowship Club
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 11 - Mere Social Club
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 12 - Broad Chalke Parish Council
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 13 - Bowerchalke Village Hall
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 14 - Burcombe Village Hall
	Item No. 09 - Appendix 15 - Tisbury Methodist Church

	12 Forward Plan

